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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The LaRouche Campaign
Edward Spannaus, as treasurer

MUR 1939

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 15,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1939:

1. Find no reason to believe that
The LaRouche Campaign, Inc., and
Edward Spannaus, as treasurer, have
violated the Act as regards the
non-repayment of loans.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Approve the letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
May 10, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date SerMarjorie W. EmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-13-85, 9:09
5-13-85, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

May 22, 1985

Tracy Roach, Esquire
Anderson and Associates
Longfellow Place
Boston, Massachusetts

RE: MUR 1939

Dear Ms. Roach:

On March 20, 1985, the Commission notified The LaRouche
Campaign, Inc., and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer, of a complaint
concerning the complainant's failure to receive repayments of two
loans made to the committee.

The Commission, on May 15, 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and of information
provided by you on behalf of your clients, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its files
in this matter. The matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles eele

B :B: enne th A. Gr s
Associate Ge ral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ,3

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR L1939
BY OqC " THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECIVED

(:1g BY OGC March 15, 19 5
i I

DATE OF NOTIFICAfION TO
RESPONDENT March 20, 1985

STAFF MEMBER

Anne Weissenborn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Calderwood

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: The LaRouche Campaign
Edward Spannaus, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 431, et al

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

•-' On March 15, 1985, the Commission recieved a complaint from

James Calderwood of Naples, Florida, alleging the non-repayment

of two loans made to The LaRouche Campaign on March 9, and

March 22, 1984, in the amounts of $650 and $250. The loans were

to have been repaid in three months. No repayments had been

M received as of the date of the complaint.

The LaRouche Campaign has reported both loans as receipts

and as debts owed. In the response to the complaint submitted on

behalf of the Committee, counsel acknowledges that loans totaling

$900 from Mr. Calderwood remain outstanding and states that

"(r)epayments of the monies owed Mr. Calderwood is currently

being expedited." (Attachment 1).



FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Whether or not Mr. Calderwood has been made whole, it

appears that no violation of a law within the Commission's

jurisdiction has occurred as regards the failure of the Committee

to repay his loans within the time frame originally established.

The loans at issue were made by an individual, not by a bank or

corporation, and therefore, constituted contributions pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A) at the time they were made. Neither the

Federal Election Campaign Act nor the Commission's regulations

address the issue of the late repayment of loans received by a

political committee from an individual. Therefore, this Office

recommends that a Commission determination that there is no

reason to believe that the Committee has violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act as regards the late repayment of these

loans.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that The LaRouche Campaign, Inc.,
and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer, have violated the Act as
regards the non-repayment of loans.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date/ ) BY:

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Committee response
2. Letters (2)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Tracy Roach, Esquire
Anderson and Associates
Longfellow Place
Boston, Massachusetts

RE: MUR 1939

Dear Ms. Roach:

On March 20, 1985, the Commission notified The LaRouche
Campaign, Inc., and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer, of a complaint
concerning the complainant's failure to receive repayments of two
loans made to the committee.

The Commission, on May 15, 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and of information
provided by you on behalf of your clients, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its files
in this matter. The matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

May 22, 1985

James Calderwood
6499 Rattlesnake Hammock Road
Naples, Florida 33962

RE: MUR 1939

Dear Mr. Calderwood:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
in your complaint dated March 15, 1985, and has determined that,
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
the information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

BY: nn A. r s
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR jj193
BY OCO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

. g:i0 BY OGC March 15, 1985
I I

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT March 20, 1985

STAFF MEMBER

Anne Weissenborn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Calderwood

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: The LaRouche Campaign
Edward Spannaus, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 431, et al

INTERNAL REPORTS

#3

CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On March 15, 1985, the Commission recieved a complaint from

James Calderwood of Naples, Florida, alleging the non-repayment

of two loans made to The LaRouche Campaign on March 9, and

March 22, 1984, in the amounts of $650 and $250. The loans were

to have been repaid in three months. No repayments had been

received as of the date of the complaint.

The LaRouche Campaign has reported both loans as receipts

and as debts owed. In the response to the complaint submitted on

behalf of the Committee, counsel acknowledges that loans totaling

$900 from Mr. Calderwood remain outstanding and states that

"(r)epayments of the monies owed Mr. Calderwood is currently

being expedited." (Attachment 1).
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Whether or not Mr. Calderwood has been made whole, it

appears that no violation of a law within the Commission's

jurisdiction has occurred as regards the failure of the Committee

to repay his loans within the time frame originally established.

The loans at issue were made by an individual, not by a bank or

corporation, and therefore, constituted contributions pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A) at the time they were made. Neither the

Federal Election Campaign Act nor the Commission's regulations

address the issue of the late repayment of loans received by a

political committee from an individual. Therefore, this Office

recommends that a Commission determination that there is no

reason to believe that the Committee has violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act as regards the late repayment of these

loans.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that The LaRouche Campaign, Inc.,
and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer, have violated the Act as
regards the non-repayment of loans.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Committee response
2. Letters (2)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

James Calderwood
6499 Rattlesnake Hammock Road
Naples, Florida 33962

RE: MUR 1939

Dear Mr. Calderwood:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
in your complaint dated March 15, 1985, and has determined that,
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
the information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Report

\P"/



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Scre

Office of General Counsel

May 13, 1985

MUR 1939 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

r ]
C]
C I

[ ]
I I
I ]

[C]

[r

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

PC]

C]

C]

C]

C I

C]

i: I

I

IT



k

1325 K Streot. ,W,
Washington, D.C. 20463 : r , AT, 13 ,I :;

DAEAND TIM 01 TRANSMITTAL M
BY 09C 3 JI Tu COMMISSION TSVW"X

DATE oF NOTiFickIo~ Wp
STAFF MUMBER

Anne Weissenboi

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Calderwood

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: The LaRouche Campaign
Edward Spannaus, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 431, et al

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On March 15, 1985, the Commission recieved a complaint from

James Calderwood of Naples, Florida, alleging the non-repayment

of two loans made to The LaRouche Campaign on March 9, and

March 22, 1984, in the amounts of $650 and $250. The loans were

to have been repaid in three months. No repayments had been

received as of the date of the complaint.

The LaRouche Campaign has reported both loans as receipts

and as debts owed. In the response to the complaint submitted on

behalf of the Committee, counsel acknowledges that loans totaling

$900 from Mr. Calderwood remain outstanding and states that

"(r)epayments of the monies owed Mr. Calderwood is currently

being expedited." (Attachment 1).



FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Whether or not Mr. Calderwood has been made whole, t

appears that no violation of a law within the Commioso'S

jurisdiction has occurred as regards the failure of thOaate

to repay his loans within the time frame originally eat*"sbed*.

The loans at issue were made by an individual, not by a bank or

corporation, and therefore, constituted contributions pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A) at the time they were made. Neither the

Federal Election Campaign Act nor the Commission's regulations

address the issue of the late repayment of loans received by a

political comittee from an individual. Therefore, this Ofice

recommends that a Commission determination that there is no

reason to believe that the Committee has violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act as regards the late repayment of these

loans.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that The LaRouche Campaign, Inc.,
and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer, have violated the Act as
regards the non-repayment of loans.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date

Attachments
1. Committee response
2. Letters (2)

BY:

-2-
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AN RSON & ASSOCIAT, 9* Rc b LWE9C85 AP"I 48
ATTORNEYS AT LAW :8

OON P. ANDK ON April 16, 1985 oNE LONOMA.0o w PACE
ROgmT L ROMsi Sung 216
A. DAVIO DAVIS oSrTONMA6ACHUg MF021 14
TRACV ROACH (617)7424200

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS C.10

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission -
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1939

Dear Mr. Steele;

This letter is in response to notification from the
Commission, received on April 1, 1985, that a complaint
by James Calderwood alleges that The LaRouche Campaign
("TLC") and its Treasurer, Edward Spannaus, may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). Mr. Spannaus and TLC strongly
dispute this accusation and question the existence of
jurisdiction for the Commission to involve itself with
this matter.

It continues to be the understanding of TLC and
Treasurer Spannaus that debtor/creditor disputes are not
within the Commission's jurisdiction. As stated in an
opinion of the Commission, ". . .In general, debt claims
and liabilities are subject to relevant state law, and
the Committee's 'responsibility' for satisfying the obli-
gations would have to be determined with reference to
those laws." AO 1975-102. See also, AO 1981-42, AO 1979-
1 and CCH Federal Election Campaign Financing Guide Para.
6058. Should a debt dispute be resolved in a manner im-
pacting upon the Act, such as settlement for less than
full value, Commission involvement would then arguably be
warranted.

There are no facts on the face of the complaint or in
TLC records of dealings with Mr. Calderwood, to indicate
the existence of any circumstances other than a debt owed.
Loans totalling $900.00 were in fact made to the campaign
by Mr. Calderwood and remain outstanding to date. The

~/



I.

LaRouche Campaign continues to manage its debts in good
faith and with due haste. Repayment of the monies owed
Mr. Calderwood is currently being expedited. It is
therefore requested that MUR 1939 be dismissed and no
further action taken.

Respectfully,
The LaRouche Campaign
Edward Spannaus, Treasurer
By Their Attorney,

TRACY ROAC

0(

LI

Cn

Ln

Mf

TR/ jm



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Tracy Roach, Esquire
Anderson and Associates
Longfellow Place
Boston, Massachusetts

RE: MUR 1939

Dear Ms. Roach:

On March 20, 1985, the Commission notified The LaRouche
Campaign, Inc., and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer, of a complaint
concerning the complainant's failure to receive repayments of two
loans made to the committee.

The Commission, on May , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and of information
provided by you on behalf of your clients, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its files
in this matter. The matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

James Calderwood
6499 Rattlesnake Hammock Road
Naples, Florida 33962

RE: MUR 1939

Dear Mr. Calderwood:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
in your complaint dated March 15, 1985, and has determined that,
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and

the information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,

(D the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter.

C4 The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to

U7 seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Report

poop1 '01111111 P1 , . . , , I . 11- 11



ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES, P.CBS T05 PNATPq t 9

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

OCIN P. ANOERSON May 1, 1985 ONE LONGFELLOW PLACE
ROSEN? L RossI SUITE 216
A. DAVID DAVIS BOSTON. MASAC4USE'rs 02 114

TRACY ROACH (617) 7428200

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1324 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1939

Dear Mr. Steele:

On April 16, 1985, The LaRouche Campaign ("TLC") and
its Treasurer Edward Spannaus provided a written response to
the Commission's March 20, 1985 notification that a
complaint by James Calderwood alleged a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The debt owed Mr. Calderwood, which was the basis of
his complaint, was acknowledged and reported overdue to the
Commission. It is therefore apparent that no violation of a

C\1 law within the jurisdiction of the Commission has occurred.

Since there remains no actionable complaint, and no
Commission action has yet been taken, Mr. Spannaus and TLC
request that MUR 1939 be dismissed forthwith. A response
from the Commission is requested ten (10) days from the date
of this letter.

Very truly yours,
The LaRouche Campaign

:" Edward Spannaus, Treasurer

By Their Attorney,

ACY R V

TR/jm



ANtERSON & ASSOCIATA, P.:.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW a

ODIN P. ANMION April 16, 1985 ONE014EcLOwwPAc
RouWT L ROSsI Swi 214
A. DAVID DAVIS BOSTON MAS ACHUSETSO2 114
TRACY ROACH (617) 7424700

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1939

Dear Mr. Steele;

This letter is in response to notification from the
Commission, received on April 1, 1985, that a complaint
by James Calderwood alleges that The LaRouche Campaign
("TLC") and its Treasurer, Edward Spannaus, may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). Mr. Spannaus and TLC strongly
dispute this accusation and question the existence of
jurisdiction for the Commission to involve itself with
this matter.

It continues to be the understanding of TLC and
Treasurer Spannaus that debtor/creditor disputes are not
within the Commission's jurisdiction. As stated in an
opinion of the Commission, ". . .In general, debt claims
and liabilities are subject to relevant state law, and
the Committee's 'responsibility' for satisfying the obli-
gations would have to be determined with reference to
those laws." AO 1975-102. See also, AO 1981-42, AO 1979-
1 and CCH Federal Election Campaign Financing Guide Para.
6058. Should a debt dispute be resolved in a manner im-
pacting upon the Act, such as settlement for less than
full value, Commission involvement would then arguably be
warranted.

There are no facts on the face of the complaint or in
TLC records of dealings with Mr. Calderwood, to indicate
the existence of any circumstances other than a debt owed.
Loans totalling $900.00 were in fact made to the campaign
by Mr. Calderwood and remain outstanding to date. The



LaRouche Campaign continues to manage its debts in good
faith and with due haste. Repayment of the monies owed
Mr. Calderwood is currently being expedited. It is
therefore requested that MUR 1939 be dismissed and no
further action taken.

Respectfully,
The LaRouche Campaign
Edward Spannaus, Treasurer
By Their Attorney,

TR/jm



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 20, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Edward Spannaus
Treasurer
The LaRouche Campaign
P. 0. Box 2156, GPO
New York, New York 10116

Re: MUR 1939

Dear Mr. Spannaus:

This letter is to notify you that on March 15, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

CN that the LaRouche Campaign and you, as treasurer, may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1939. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the LaRouche
Campaign and you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter.
Your response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this

"letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

1-0 information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Anne Weissenborn
the staff member assigned to this matter at (262) 523-4000.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaint.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

ssociate Genera]l Counsel/
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

March 25, 1985

Mr. James Calderwood
6499 Rattlesnake Hammock Road
Naples, Florida 33962

Dear Mr. Calderwood:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on March 15, 1985 against Edward Spannaus
and the LaRouche Campaign, which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Couxmsel 

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 25, 1985

Mr. James Calderwood
6499 Rattlesnake Hammock Road
Naples, Florida 33962

Dear Mr. Calderwood:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on March 15, 1985 against Edward Spannaus
and the LaRouche Campaign, which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
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Mel Klenetsky
National Campaign Director

Edward Spannaus
Treasurer

P.O. Box 2150. GPO, New York, N.Y. 10116, (212) 247-8820

JAMES CALDERWOOD
6499 RATTLESNAKE HAMMOCK RD.

NAPLES FL 33942

The LaRouche Campaign acknowledges that on March 9,

1984, the above individual loaned $650.00 to The LaRouche

Campaign, located at 304 West 58th Street, 5th Floor, 
New York,

New York.

The LaRouche Campaign acknowledges its indebtedness to

James Calderwood only, in the amount of $650.00, 
which it shall

repay to James Calderwood within 3 months. This obligation of

The LaRouche Campaign to James Calderwood shall not 
be

assigned, transferred, or discounted.

EDWAPD SPANNA S
Treasurer,
The LaRouche Campaign



Mel Klenetsky
National Campaign Director

Edward Spannaus
Treasurer

P.O. Box 2150, GPO, New York, N.Y. 10116, (212) 247-8820

JAMES CALDERWOOD
6499 RATTLESNAKE HAMMOCK RD.
NAPLES FL 33942

The LaRouche Campaign acknowledges that on March 22,
1984, the above individual loaned $250.00 to The LaRouche
Campaign, located at 304 West 58th Street, 5th Floor, New York,
New York.

The LaRouche Campaign acknowledges its indebtedness to
James Calderwood only, in the amount of $250.00, which it shall
repay to James Calderwood within 3 months. This obligation of

4 The LaRouche Campaign to James Calderhood shall nct be
assigned, transferred, or discounted.

EDWARD SPANNAUS

Treasurer,
.'T The LaRouche Campaign
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FINANCE CHARGES are calculated using the following schedule:

Portion of AVERAGE Daily Periodic Rates AINRUL PERCFtITAGE RATES
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MAel Klene~sky-

Edward Spannaus

Treasurer

PO. Box 2150. GPO. New York. N.Y 101ib '212 247-8820

Nov 6, 1984

Dear Supporter:

On several successive days the National Broadcasting
Company's Boston affiliate, WBZ-TV, broadcast false information
concerning the finances of my presidential campaign, and, on
these broadcasts, bragged that it, with aid of this false
information, had prompted governmental agencies to open an
investigation of my campaign's finances. The investigation which
WBZ-TV claimed to have prompted by aid of the false information

-- it broadcast became the pretext for unleashing massive,
' Watergate-style dirty tricks" against the campaign during the
period immediately following those WBZ-TV broadcasts.

Approximately the end of September and the beginning of
October 1984, letters to me from supporters who had contributed
loans to the campaign led to my discovery of a targetting of
both contributors and the campaign's finances by some outside
organization or organizations. On receipt of the first such
letter from a lender, I consulted with the campaign's treasurer,
and we jointly requested a comprehensive investigation.

C" Fortunately, at the beginning of the campaign, the cAmpaign

organization had retained the services of a data-processing firm
to provide a '-fail-safe' automatic auditing of every sum con-

cr tributed or loaned to my campaign-organization, The LaRouche
Campaign; this same program was adopted and employed by my second
campaign organization, Independent Democrats for LaRouche.

Every contribution or loan received for deposit to the national
campaigns is completely audited during a processing-cycle of
approximately two weeks from the time the deposit occurs. In the
instance of loans to the campaign, every deposit automatically
generates a confirmation mailed to the lender. There is a semi-
automatic data-processing monitoring of credit-card *charge-
backs* to the campaign's accounts, which acts as a method of
quality control over fund-raisins activities by local volunteers
in each and every locality in the nation. Special teams of
volunteers associated with the national campaign staff's finance
department act upon every complaint reported.

Mr. Spannaus and I requested a comprehensive audit of all
records and related information of both campaign organizations,



with speciai attention
9 O the category of in.-

tampa i,; . \4~ c yr t 0

While this audit was in progress, w. rfec"1Vr . :r. rlition

fror ccnfidential sources to the ffect that intities known to

Le my Pclitical advsrsaries were attemptin,.; a "stin' oeratiOn

against the campaign's finances. We also receiVe letters from

contriators stating that the had come jnder pressure b third

partie5 ; telephone communications with 
these contributcrs tended

to confirm the information received from 
confidential sources.

It was therefore requested 
that the audit focus 

its attention on

an evidence which might 
lead to c;iscovery of 

an atterpted

ostin operation.

Later, on Wednesday, October 
31, 1984, in consultation with

counsel, I placed authority for investigation of WBZ- V's

allegations against the Boston, Massachusetts 
local volunteers'

fund-raising to Mr. Mel KlenetskY. I further requested that Hr.

Klenetsky act upon my 
delegated authority 

to place the

Massachusetts fund-raising 
activities in temporary receivership

for the period of the investigation 
of WBZ-TV's charges.

As of October 31, 1984, prompted by new 
information

received from confidential 
sources, I requested that the campaign

f. organization multiPlI' 
its audit and investigations to search

most energetically to discover each and every 
instance in which

C*! any of the symptoms of a *sting* 
operation might be noted.

I have requested the following 
report of the results 

of

C" that audit to be circulated as efficiently as is physically

possible, to all contributors and lenders to both campaigns,

L with priority of delivery to persons whose loans have been

either recently repaid or are awaiting repayment during the

period ahead.

We are determined to 
track down this dirty 

political

c" operation against my campaign and its friends, and I request

, your assistance to aid 
me and my associates in uncovering and

neutralizing the-perpetrators. If you have any information which

or' might fit into the pattern described 
to you here, please write

to: Audit Section

Independent Democrats for LaRouche

P.O. Box 859, Radio City Station,

New York, New York 10101

or to: Audit Section

The LaRouche Campaign
P.O. Box 2150, G.P.O.
New York, New York 10116

Or contact our local or national offices 
by telephone.

- 2 -
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If any person has approached yOu either to deliver
defamatory allegations concerning ;ur campaigns' finances, or to
attempt to threaten you to make statements you would not make
without being subjected to suc threat3, please infc:rm us.

We need information leading toward detecticn cf agencies
cespon3ible for instances in which charges for my campaigns have
been wade to an account, but in which no transfer tc my
campaigns' accounts has occurred. If you have information which
might lead us to discover additional such cases, pleas . help by
informing us of the person we might contact in aid of iur
efforts to track down the perpetrators.

Fortunately, our campaign finances as a whole are very,
very clean. Except for our scramble to repay loans as rapidly as
possible, as a whole, we are pleased with the result. We are
displeased that about one percent of the total number of
contributors and lenders appear to have suffered political
harassment through our adversaries3 access to Federal Election
Commission information, and that false statements have
apparently been extorted from a handful of good-hearted
contributors and lenders. On these cases, I am much more anjry
than if the same actions had been done against me directly: the

most painful and frustrating thing is to know that some third
01 party caused injury to any person who had placed faith in me to

the extent of lending assistance to m campaign.
Ln

To the limit of my powers, I shall not tolerate any among
you being abused. Help me to do just that, by supplying my
campaign's Audit Section with any information you might possess
which could assist us in tracking down the perpetrators.

AVery truly ours,

Lyndon H. LaRouche .

-3-
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National Campaign D,,ectur
Edward Spannaus
Treasurer

P.0. Box 2150, GPO, New York. N.V. 01 116, )12; 24 7-81820

SUMI*ARY OF INVESTIGATICN IN PROGRESS:

NBC-LINKED 'SCAMN AGAINST THE LAROUCHE CAMPAIGNS

By Mel Klenetsky

1. FUND-RAISING BY THE CAMPAIGNS TO DATE

According to current records, The LaRouche Campaign
received a combined total of $4,401,590 in contributions and

Of loans, plus $494,146 in Federal Matching Funds. Independent
Democrats for LaRouche has received, similarly, $2,547,500.
Independent Democrats for LaRouche has not applied for Federal

04 Matching Funds.
The total number of deposits to the national campaign

t') accounts, for both The LaRouche Campaign and Independent
Democrats for LaRouche, is 17,500, entered and processed to
date. Of this total, there have been approximately 650 instances
of communication to the campaign concerning campaign finances by
contributors and lenders: 3% of the total population of

C) deposits. These communications have been principally inquiries
from lenders. Of this approximately 650 communications, 116, or
18%, might be classed as actual or potential complaints. Of this

7 total, 22, or 3%, are indicated as complaints filed with the
Federal Election Commission.

Of the 22 complaints filed with the FEC, 17 have been
rejected by the FEC as improperly filed. Of the remaining 5
cases, the following is known. Two of the cases involved lenders
who had been fully repaid; .in one of these two cases, the
lenders had received both full repayment and had also taken a
charge-back, so that they owed the campaign $2,000! In the
remaining three cases, audit shows that the allegations made are
without basis in fact.

Audit of the five cases of complaint claimed by WBZ-TV
shows that in at least two of the cases, the transactions in
question were loans which had long since been repaid at the time
of the broadcast.

On the basis of information received from confidential
sources, the New York campaign office -has been alerted to search
for instances outside the population of persons who have
contributed or made loans to the campaigns. So far, the New York
office's investigation of two complaints shows that the funds
allegedly taken by the campaign were never received by the



campaign. We have no wa' ot knowing how many instances 1ight
exist in which 'ome thir -aarcy may have used the wet.- nownf

name of the LaRouche CamPag; for frauculently securing fuo4St

from a victim, except as the victims report the atter dicrctlY

to us for investigation. we ask for leads which might aid us in

discovering additional cases of this or related kinds.

. PROEL=-MS FACED IN'AUDITING

If a third party wished to run a 'sting" operation against

either the campaign, or contributors, 
or both, the most likely

method for attempting this would 
be through credit-card

charge-backs. The potential threat 
to all political campaigns in

this area was noted by the Federal 
Election Commission (FEC),

which defined its procedures 
and rules for accounting of

contributions and loans on the 
basis of the fact that there 

is

no simple procedure available 
to any political campaign to

distinguish between proper 
and improper charge-backs by

contributors.
We recognized this problem at 

the beginning of the 1984

presidential campaign. The New 
York office prescribed that 

the

accounting methods adopted 
must not only satisfy all FEC

. requirements in this area, but 
must also provide the best

possible methods and procedures 
for detecting certain kinds 

of

irregularities in credit-card 
charges and charge-backs. Since 

we

were forewarned that certain 
agencies which are our political

adversaries would almost 
certainly attempt to run 

a 'sting'

Ln operation against us, we gave special 
attention to those kinds

of irregularities in credit-card 
transactions which might

include fraud by persons attempting 
to injure the campaign and

its contributors.
The greatest problem is that 

it is impossible to show by

accounting-records whether or not a charge'-back is 
legitimate,

In nearly all instances, we 
have no option but to act as if a

charge-back were fully legit.imate, even when we have knowledge

c l that it is not.
The explosion of .plastic money' 

has produced changes in

!) behavior among a large portion of 
the population as a whole. It

has become increasingly 
the practice of credit-card 

users to use

a charge-back as a way of nullifying 
a payment which they had

previously authorized. In an 
investigation my associates

conducted prior to the 1984 campaign, it was 
reported to us by

relevant authorities that in 
the case of telephone solicitation,

charge-back averages reaching 
to 10% of total sales are

commonplace. In all cases, it 
was reported to us by these

sources, an 8% rate of charge-back 
on sales is nothing out of

the ordinary.
Credit-card usage has created 

the following moral paradox

for those who purchase or contribute 
by credit cards via

telephone solicitation. If, after making such a purchase 
or

contribution, the credit-card user changes his or her mind

within the following days, the user 
has two ways of securing

return of his payment. One 
is by applying for a refund from the

- 2 -



recipient.. Th. 1 -r.n's seccnd option is to :.pert t'& tte
transfer c a tunsc s r.ot authcrize.., if th& crt.:- u6er

says hcnestly, 'I've chang-d my mind,1 the c.targe-tack co.l1' not

be rra ,e; if the user says, instead, 'I ;id nct akijcrizi that,

the charge-back is placed. if the user does nct t : this

'1ittle white 1ie,' the user must write a let-er -. a" tn , fcr

example, that he oetieves he was "over-sold' on the prop'sition,

and therefore bouGnt without having a fair chance tc iake a

proper buying decisicn. or, he might report that he had

cverlookea some hardship he incurred b" making that purchase. In

such cases, he would have his money re:urned t the campaign,

but it could take anywhere from two to eight weeks becauze 'f

the delay caused ty the mails and the campaign's own accounting

and auditing procedures involved. If the credit-card user wishes

to have the refund processed immediately, he has no means

available but to tell the 'little white lie.*

Under ordinary circumstances, we would not worry about such

charge-backs as long as the charge-backs were at a level of

percentile below what we had been informed is the prevailing

averages for comparable methods of sales. However, since we had

been forewarned to expect attempted 'sting' operations, we were

forced to consider every charge-back made on the basis of

allegation of 'unauthorized charges' as potentially a symptom of

C-,o an attempted 'sting.'

There were three areas we identified as areas tc be watched

C\1 as most probable avenues used by our political adversaries for

un an attempted 'sting' operation:
1. Persons who made contributions or loans for the purpose

of qualifying themselves to allege fraudulent

solicitation.
2. Efforts by political adversaries to plant a 'mole'

among our volunteers who might perpetrate fraudulent
acts for the purpose of attempting to entrap the
campaign.

3. Use of lists of contributiohs and contributors by

political adversaries as a target-list of potential

victims of extortion, to extort false statements

against the campaign from such victims of extortion.

cr During the month of October, our campaign offices received

letters and telephone communications from contributors and

lenders which showed a pattern of attempted extortion against at

least some lenders and contributors. In several cases, not only

did the person make a complaint stating that this was instigated

bj information received from unnamed parties, but in telephone

communication with some such letter-writers, they stated that

they would not reveal the source. Since the allegations made

were not only false, but had similarities of language which

could not be a coincidence, it was clear that pressures

tantamount to extortion were being applied to some contributors

and lenders by our political adversaries.
We had indications of problems of the first category, which

cases are currently under investigation.
Since Mr. Spannaus and Mr. LaRouche first requested the

- 3 -



present audit and investi-;ation, about a month a;o, we have been
auditing all information in t-e e.fort to detect patterus of

behavior which ir.;ht 'Lea to disccvecy of efforts b a stlng"

operation to plant a "mo ' among volunteers in some part of the

national campaign.
The kind of 'sting" we have detected to be in operation

against the campaign and some of its contributors appears to

have begun during middle to late September 1984. We sipply the

following background information to supporters of the campaign,
in the hope that any who possess relevant information might

better recognize the kinds of facts for which our audits and
investigations are searching now.

The area to which we are giving greatest attention is

credit-card transfers, for the reasons we have identified above.

Among credit-card transfers as a whole, the area of greatest

interest to us is loans. The design of our accounting and

procedures ensures that the national campaign offices will

detect discrepancies bearing upon funds deposited and most
charge-backs within approximately two weeks from the date of

receipt. As long as lenders discovering any discrepancies

respond to the confirming information mailed to them as a result

of these accounting procedures, the auditing is almost fool-

proof. Therefore, a political adversary attempting to run a

'sting' operation against the campaign and its contributors has

a very limited range of opportunities to do so.

C11 The chief vulnerability to a 'sting' operation 
lies in the

area of loans made by credit-card transfers. This would require

tn that the political adversary running the "sting' have access to

both a contributor's credit-card number and name, and also an

authorization number issued by the official agency supplying

such authorization numbers.
Because of the methods and proceduresof campaign

accounting, our investigation has concentrated on the two-week

interval between receipt of (chiefly) a loan authorization and

the normal completion of initial auditing procedures. Our

investigation concentrates on persons and agencies which might

have access to the name, credit-card number, and authorization

number of an account-item at the beginning of any such two-week

interval, especially the first week of that interval.
The authorization numbers for cases applicable to

credit-card transfers of The LaRouche Campaign and Independent

Democrats for LaRouche are under the control of one company, the

National Data Corporation, a firm which also happens to contract

with the Federal Election Commission. This company's records 
is

the one location in which all of the information needed to run a

'sting' against the campaign and contributors is centrally

located.
Starting on September 10, 1984, National Data Corporation

also entered into a contractual relationship with the FEC, under

which that company had full access to the FEC's data base of

receipts and expenditures reports filed by all political

campaigns. Through National Data Corp., the FEC's computer

records on each political campaign were made available to local

- 4 -



election officials and others throughout the nation. This cne
company therefore not only had access to all FEC ectr:s
concerning this and other political campaigns, but i: also had
fCl, instantaneous access to credit car%± transactl,:ns being
conducted zv the LaRouche campaigns!

Cur best information is that the "sting" operation being
r.n against the campaign and its contri!utcrs went into
operation during or shortly after the int'vrval of September
i-15. Our first indications that a "sting" operation might be
P! place came at the end of September and Zeginning of October.
In late September, according to information transmitted to us by
at, )hio contributor, a Boston bank had committed certain
i.regularities in processing his credit-card transfer to us. His
report contained information pointing to complicity of official
gcvernment agencies In setting up a sting operation. we first
obtained definite proof that such an operation was being run
against the campaign by outside agencies as a result of the
audit Mr. LaRouche and Mr. Spannaus requested, that, in at least
two instances, someone was taking substantial sums of money from
individual credit-card accounts in the name of the campaign, but
no corresponding transfer had occurred to the campaign's
accounts.

We have received information alleging the identities of the
authors of the "sting' operation, and that information has been
substantially corroborated by the actions of WBZ-TV in Boston.
However, beyond reporting the fact that this corroborated
information involves known political adversaries in official
agencies, it were better not to report more definite inforration
at this point in our investigation of possible fraud against the
campaign.

3. CAMPAIGN EXPENDITURES

Except for about $300,000 of campaign funds diverted from
our campaign by banks in collusion Vith the FBI this past week,
the net contributions and loans of approximately $6,452,877
received by both campaigns have been spent chiefly as follows:

PERCENTILE AMOUNT

1. CAMPAIGN ADVERTISING
National Television Broadcasts 43 $ 2,806,896
TV Production Costs 7 426,737
Local Television Broadcasts 11 749,304
Radio Advertising 10 623,994
Newspaper Advertising 1 37,549
Printed Materials

Books & Pamphlets 2 127,248
Other 6 357,479

Other Advertising 2 128,243
2. TRAVEL & SECURITY EXPENSES 4 257,364
3. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 8 561,680
4. LEGAL EXPENSES 6 359,809

- 5 -



j~,

These are p reliminary totals, but they show accarately the
character of the campaign as a whole. The policy practiced by
the campaign throughout was to concentrate on bringing to as
many voters as possible a thoughtful and factual presentation of
the real issues facing the United States today. The 15 half-hour
TV network broadcasts are the best example of this character of
the campaign as a whole. No modern political campaign has come
close to ours In efforts to inform the voters on those manor
issues not reported to them by the popular news media.
Unfortunately, we were forced to spend much more than we wished
on security and legal expenses. Mr. LaRouche continues to be
under a high level of assassination-threat, and we were denied
Secret Service cooperation; every legal roadblock imaginable was
thrown in our way, including some of the most massive electoral
fraud in modern history.

It is the general view around Washington, D.C., that our
campaigns' broadcasts have changed significantly the way in
which many citizens, including high levels of government and the
diplomatic community, think about the world. We have succeeded
in changing things for the better. Whether we have succeeded in
doing enough remains to be seen. Since Mr. LaRouqhe entered the
campaign with nothing but the twenty dollars he has been carrying

N. in his wallet for several years, nothing we accomplished would
have been possible without the contributions and loans which
made it possible for our campaigns' teams to conduct the kind of
campaign which could not be stopped, right up to the evening of
the general election.

1 n Many gave what they could ill-afford, and did so chiefly
for motives of a citizen's true patriotism. Some have suffered
abuse by our political adversaries inside and outside
government, because of their support for the campaign. These
contributors have acted as patriots without arms, in a war to

0 attempt to protect and strengthen our constitutional republic.
On these accounts, they deserve the honor and pride of having
been true pat~riots, and will be remembered so.

- 6 -
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Mel Klenetsky
National Campaign Director
Edward Spannaus
Treasurer

May 20, 1985

The LaRouche Campaign
PO Box 17720
Washington, D.C. 20041-07Z0

Dear LaRouche Supportert

Snclosed please find your check toward repayment for your loan
to The LaRouche Campaign.

Thank you.

Best Regardst

Franklin Bell

tam.
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